LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA
Wednesday, August 18, 2021
Closed Session; 12:30 p.m. / Open Session: 1:00 p.m.
Administration Building
16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California 96094 = (530) 938-3281

CALL TO ORDER:
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitchell Thompson

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54957) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager
B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(b).

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Macintosh Mitchell Thompson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
REPCRT ON CLOSED SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

Those who wish fo speak on a matter that does not appear on the agenda, may do so during this Public
Comment period. Each individual comment will be limited to three minutes. The Public Comment portion of the
meeting will be limited to thirty minutes (total time). If needed, time limits may be extended with concurrence of
the Board. No person may speak twice to the same item. The Board may ask questions but may not act
during the Public Comments portion of the meeting, except to direct staff to prepare a report, or to place the
item on a future agenda.

Those who wish to speak on an item on the agenda, may do so by completing a Speaker’s Card identifying the
item(s) and return if to the Board Secrefary. All above guidelines apply.

1. CONSENT ITEMS:
A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting July 21, 2021
B. Ratification of Disbursements: July 1 through July 31, 2021
C. LAIF Quarterly Report
D. Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:

Authorization to sell Police Department Unit #8

Approval of Budget for FY 2021-2022 (GM)

Fire Department update (Chief Pappas)

Approval of contract for Administrative Office Staff Agreement between LSPOA and LSCSD (GM}
Water Planning Grant update (GM)

COVID update (Legal Counsel Long)

STAFE COMMENTS:
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT: The next LSCSD Special Meeting is scheduled to be held on September 22, 2021, 1:00
p.m. at the Administration Building.

NOoGA~LN

Supplementary documents and other materials distributed to the District board after their agenda packets
have been distributed to the members may be viewed at the District office and obtained at the meeting.



tem 1A
CSD Minutes 07/21/2021

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, July 21, 2021
Closed Session 12,00 p.m.
Open Sessian by Teleconference: 1:00 p.m.
UNAPPROVED MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 12:04 PM

LSCSD Board Roll Call: Beck__v* _ Cupp__v__ Maclntosh absent Mitchel__v__ Thompson__\__
Also present: GM Moser, and District Counsel Margaret Long. There were 0 people in the audience.
*Director Beck teleconferenced into the meeting by phone.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: 12:05 PM

CLOSED SESS|ON:
A. Conference with Legal Counsel - Initiation of Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)
With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned Closed Session at 12:45 p.m.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 12:36 PM
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Beck__V__ Cupp__V__ Maclntosh absent Mitchell__Y__ Thompson__

Also present: GM Moser, AP DeBon, AOA Phonepaseuth, PC Bullington, FC Pappas, and District Counsel Long.
There were approximately 5 people in the audience. )

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: Direction given to staff,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Comments received.

CONSENT CALENDAR: (All items accepted/approved by the Board unless otherwise noted.)
1. A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting 06/16/21 and Special Meeting 06/17/21
B. Ratification of Disbursements: June 1 through June 30, 2021
C
D

. Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21
Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Depariment
4, Water Department

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp, to approve Consent Calendar.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Mitchell, and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Macintosh

DISCUSSION / REPORTS / ACTION ITEMS:
2. Resolution *-21 for amended GM/Public Works Director Agreement with Robert Moser, term date June 28, 2021
through June 30, 2027

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Thompson. to approve amended appointment of GM/Public Works
Director and Employment Agreement for Robert Moser, term date June 28, 2021 through June 30, 2027.
Ayes: Directors Cupp, Mitchell, and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Macintosh
Director Beck is precluded from participating in this matter as it relates to District employees.

3. 2021 Tax Roll Public Hearing

Page 1 of 2



CSD Minutes 07/21/2021
Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Thompson, to approve 2021 Tax Roll Public Hearing.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Mitchell, and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: Maclintosh

4, L.ava Fire -Discussed

5.  Strike Team Pay and Station Coverage Policies

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Mitchell, to approve Strike Team Policy and Station Coverage
Policy.

Ayes: Directors Cupp, Mitchell, and Thompson

Noes: None

Absent: Maclntosh
Director Beck is precluded from participating in this matter as it relates to District employees.

STAFF COMMENTS: Comments received.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Comments received,

ADJOURNMENT: With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 2:06 PM. The next
LSCSD Regular Board Meeting to be held on August 18, 2021, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building.

Approval Date: August 18, 2021

Paula Mitchell, President

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, General Manager/Secretary

Page 2 of 2



g1 way

£-LZ0T SUSWASINGSIQ JO UOREIREY GSDSNLAT KNGV

O TURIUOTNY e

GEUIHOSO.

neseqddyysseu m:a

LZOTISLIL

ozt

S9IEF'T

058re
005107 SICION Bl ebare
- - 9 - - - - WUBE SN |pive
T TR - - g = - TSYY UCRIAi L] YT
N [T5] - 'y - - - suedoiy LeqINGNs A
: 80022 - - - - - Jjeday] YoruL opISPECY SIAUUNS| Srare
- 9003 < 0005 5799 5788 I " fesods|Q NoANSIS] PeRre
- 9008 - g - - - Sofaeg ML ABjEA EISEUS EVEbZ
- - - - GTELS STELR - 18D Uosislad croPZ
- - - - B TS E - BUIPUPaH [E0rI6N Lv8rz
B S625% - - - - - S3ONIGS AouabIeWS (edioRni ovavE
- (Taac] - TP - - - Bufoeg “SunesH iy "Wl BEDTZ
- - BLEEY - - - - SOIE 4 1SEYIN|
= = - - - - 00°'00F Jarad DHIN 9EBYE
- 0068 . 0 B B - If TRIRAY Uenr SEAVT
- - - = - - 657999 Bufilld 189AiEH EA
- - - - - - L5 Bolpfoeq) NOAPISIS S1AYD5!d CEST
- B - - SCRE SUCH - SyomIaRA uosnBisd CERVT
- 0'6e - - - - - UIPUIT PAECH LEBkE
- - - 00T - - - ulnba f21as) ogare
B B 06 oY 5T T - wiHlliwEELEy] 5 [ieasay [Eyaes) 6Z8YZ
[EF B - Biiog uekig i
B - - uoge( ELuEY| Z8ve
c ose - SSARIIM UOZISA, E9CH
B [ [ED suoudaE) 28k
- £V [

uZld JSF BA{HdleD)

figr]

147 Aajeg dad SH3dIED

17 A8jeg 910 S334IeD)

“ 86°597

143 vd3d SH3dRD

- PELES'L

143 9|s58]0 SM3JIB0

LEBir

133214 d3d SHadED

S&THT

LYY -

WTriv'E

FEEEIEE!

SISYE -

90°'ES

143003

ARHASHOBUD AT ) SiesL D fosked

ASATSH020D 3417} HIBUD [PHEd

gE-sHmauD enrl) Se0 oAed

PISLE

BAMMNYE TYNOLLYN 1SHIH

dS-YNYE TYNCILYN 1SHld
- - - - 29'85% 99'ese {aL¥08) WeYNYE TYNCILYN 1Sl
- [yt - - L2 wTYIT gLzoR TV-HNVYE TYNOILYN LS4l
- - - - £8'1T8 CEESE S0'EE AMNYE TYNOLLYN 184l LEOTILL
WAV, oad WD $IOD wid N 1amog SRS whtd] wedodr =ea
2> o€ L4 t14 oz 43 ok

MANYE SUNVHIEW - 318YAYd SINNODIY

LORLSIA S3DIAHES ALINNWNOD YNLLSYHS 3T



=13

1-LZ0Z SUBLLSKINGSI] JO UONBIUREY ASSSTMLEFXNGOCRN() WHLCORUSE I3 NASMORU A0SO WEo Tiete gty SSButIpRISISS D

SPNpold S5aUSNG WAISAAY

- - g - - - SLE0LT SLEOLT SIINGG 180 S|

[ - - - - - - X DETEEEN
- - WL - - - - 0022 vdg oy Ao G|
- - N - B (7] ¥Ei6 LGZEL 5 0UEj0S]
- - - - SLEILS B - SL88L'e TowuIbUz GURINSUOD NHS|
- < - - ITTar - - T SURIBEA F IPPUEY
- A0DLE - (LD B 05775 000L5'T 00'0E6'Z 0d 'Buo] aopUald]
= = - B 5079 TH0ve - STIER'E 129 Ussiaag]
- STBLL - B - - - STaLL "Du| DOION]
- - [ - £9°0VL SETCL - 61°69T BI'HYZ sued oy edey
- SLT6L - STaLl - - SLT0T SLD6E T 9L06¢" ) EEE
- G - - 20 - - I el Buieys 190ig PISIO 391
B TF6 - - i - - 216 STIE JES5|
- LT vl - 69919 £1°169 ¥LC06 £0G25'S 110 ueou3 "y Ueg
- - - - - - [0 00°s0L' L eiadies
. 3E - £res ' \TiE T g BELgR L 30 B0
- - or9TE B - - - (D G5Bl JUewaInkS A0eg ST
- - - [ - - B 01571 ORSEIS ARJeSSR0IAES 190§ [eRURU SHIIED)
B - 04 (L - - - oFFEL eidad ADjeg-SA0jAas WOV ¥ (EpURUL SAJED
- - - - [197] orrLL 08°8Te eidod ISIN-532I095 100 ¥ [ERU EREEL)
- - - ~ 05 oF 056 EFED O[S5E[Z) OSHN-S60|ASS DY % [RRlRvld SH3LIED
B B - - ] S

UEld LSt Su3dl

145 Ajajeg dod §y3dIRD)

13394133

85097y

1-3.0d3

50 103.10) 0N Hathed - 143 B

B 00007 OEGLL 00002 UBld 257 SUSSIED!

B . - g oYY

- - B (TR 77 AeiEg d9d SEILPD

B - - §5°000' =9 AEjes o0 §E3dieg)

- v - - B S vLY PE'EOL 0S'EVZ + 135 V&d3d Su3die0

g B - - - SSEIT 580 ELT96'} L35 o1sseln SudieD)

TTBET £T825 - - - - - 15784 133 81 dad 553d1ed
(1% BE90T Tohosr 081aL - wRe0sT SLERR PLLIB'E

{457 62'65 SEITT 908 - £0'6L8 0sPsy 0P’ 1433003

- B (75T 227 - 00BT 05082 BYELS $3NG NOINN

EET] - - - - - - FANSAERY T 2AT) R0 Houfed

{SEaYD B SRau] il

BEDBEYD SATT) DISOUT HOIAES

§90TET

694267

EARal: 8A71) SIoAUS I0Hed

(SWs0daq DaKQ) SPIUD iR - 153 G|

- Leesy'y - - - - - LERSY'Y 143 64143
- eLrIET - - - - - OLPI6T 143003
- BE96'F - - - - - 96'E96'F AASIEaUS 8] S30a4D jolleg
- SEEva'Y - - - " - TEEPIT FOHEN0YD 21T SHOBUG fiSHed|
- 2585 - - - - - 85°E89 ALy D 2AT) SEEUD lelied
- YTl g - - - - Lel8L JdEOBLS oA S0RUT [oMed
- POHOL B - - - - 0 10L MOEEUD 24T U0 foded
- 50057 - - - - - 6C009'F BE{SH0aLT oAl1) SPayy jloiked
- B - - - - B 1998 VrSo2U0 SAN) SHoauD Ioied
FEITH k4 W SO 0o To9EAA R RIS Ssudg oaked PECYCER opeq
yeied
1 (5 5T 5 [ Sk [

MNYE SOINVHIAW - ITEVAYL SINNQDOY
LORILSIA SFDIAYES ALINMNNOD YNLLSYHS 3Xv



ai

£~LZ02 SILBWASINGSIT JO UORESYREY QSIS TV LrXNGIVRaRNCH IHSIIOSaUD NS

Woso i esoeregdd A WD

LBOSELLT

10U03 }S2d SPOOA)

£6°6C

005287

00'59Z'E OVRAIR BOSIAr i, aL6bT

90101 90°LOk GOYBUIING HIM| ILEPE

BZOPLE BTOFFE ssaudRg oY Wase| 9LEPT

- - - - 0052 OO'SL - 0005+ 007051 Wy 20/AES punoibiapun SLEVE

- - - - - - (570 Q0ELE . O05AL Suipdo/d uequingng bLEYE

- 6L - - B - - 694 §9'L sedded aAaLS EL85T

- - - - 2Ly B - Z1'50% ZV RGP SUDWARH PIEUBaY Zi6YT

06VaL 00'9LL% - W LPET B 19'966'E 05'06CY 006IT L} 00'6HE AL pund AQU0ag Lo oN LL6YE
T - - - - - - vE'ELL PETLE e30iA185 KIUsEIoW [edRuni
B B - - B B 05°4LL [ 0FLLE sadedsnan BalY BIseUS TN
- 3 - < - - - 1152 ez SzE oess|
- - - - - - (3 00°8E 00°3E L5 g any
- " - - - - 0574t 05°LHE O5°4LL Bl asnousies)|
- - - 0000 - - - 00008 00'00% uinbiT 8103
B - - - - EEEED G99 v ELY'L OrTIYL qe oi5eg
- - 00EL 0056 - - - GG0LL | 0DOLY SWEJRSUCE USR] PRIERDSSY
- - - - 009§ - - 00798 [TRes ou] "QIX|
- - - B ¥SIST £57I52 - 0605 0505 uelisiéog suiefim
- 0P'9S B0 - - - WIE 60°P95 BOPSS Suoudsial Rian
- - SATEL - - - - SLPEL BLIPEL ELERED
- 69°ES Y - - - 254 TS0ET 2606 dieg JInt
= - - - B £5°908 R [ 00°CZE | SIVAIPG 10V § [EOUE] SHIED)
- - - - - R L 00'162°18 00L6L HE s20pu95 oY B PRuRlld S¥3dIE0
B (X G060L 00'60L uojezenby Jo pieod SIS YO

(53]

UEREZEND JO pIBog MBS YO

(sysodaq pand) SR03uS terked - |43 ai

143 &did3

133043

ANSHERLD A1) SoouS ered

OISR SAY) SADRY0 forked

P ITEB0D Sl SBaUD H0REd

ddH®HEL0 BATT) DEeUD [0l

SGISHRUS 347 sHosYD eiled

gESiauD 3471} Sl feikEd

95°9LT'LT

[l Ty 4

WrmRay0 eaT ) ey fiohed|

{sysodag pUI) SHOAD JI03AR - 193 Bl

- [ M 00°06% 0005 00'099 007099 ugld [5Y SaTdRD
- - - orTiL 8579k TOE2E Z06ZL OVdY
- TR - - - ZC'8Ls ZEHIS 147 AAJeS dad su3died)|
- L9500 - - “ 19'500'L £9'500°) 123 F5jeS 015 §EadIED
- - - a5y PEESL ETELT BT L 143 ¥¥d3d SH3dIRD
- - - G¥'E04'L sELav PELLLE YELLLT 13 8210 SHALIED)|
- - - - - BP0z S¢°0Z9 147 34 God SHILIED)
- ST20E - 8L5ELE 957108 YE'6L9'E ¥R5LY'T 143 8di33
- [ - 3125 B6TIF PLOLS'L FLOLS L 143 Domw

S8'50¢

Fin{s90aU0 aA) BEaUY [oMed]

WSPUD Y] Dppayd loRe]

LT

siisoder] 0alg) BrReus feted - 143 X

95°528' 1 139384143 E£75505
S5°ETI 143003 225505
ZLUESL NOFTSH03UD ) $30300 fioifeg EEHVT
601 WABI3YD 2A17) 2PayD fioiled ZERYT
ZLESE so{sanD 371} HoEUD [Eied 1685
1FE SEdmwean o] SsU0 lioAed 0EBPE
SE'9LE SHSH0aUS 241 ST IEMed i
BLEEL deeEay saT] s feiied SE8PE
IPEOS e SEBS BAn] e B HEd 186P2
Lo5RH L (R S89PZ
06'LZE SOSHa00 SAF eaud jiored GRare
HE YON-{E103U0 aAN) SalD) ki) $BELT
05155 gE-{s1931] Al Sesl] [Riked £28YZ
48z SrSERYD 8ATT) SHSaUD fI0hRd [ied
- - - - - SYELT W SAERUD AAIT) BIOALD foiked 1887E 1Z0TIGRIL
FEITE B [EEEGE] solod e Jamag TRIOLID sasuddxa 2503 (501 aakzd #4003 aeq
AT
] [3 3 5 [ 5F a [

MNYE SOINVHOAW - I18YAYd SINNODIDV
LORHISHT $30IAYAS ALINNWINOD YNLESYHS 3HY



Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF}
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

QUARTERLY REPORT TO THE BOARD

Meeting Date: 07/21/21

April 2021 - June 2021

LAIF ACCOUNT Interest Effectivq Interest total | Current Rate
Fund Balance Acct # 0015 | s130/2021 1,486.85 0.300%
6/30/21
(after Calculation of Interest Ending
transaction interest Earned on Balance at
activity) {% of totaj) 6130/21 6/30/21
10 General 84,404.87 4.691% 69.75 84,564.63
15 Sewer 333,241.74 18.501% 275.08 333,516.83
20 Water 597,400.84 33.167% 493.14 £597,893.96
25 Police 354,564.22 19.684% 292.67 354,846.89
30 Fire 431,516.55 23.957% 356.21 431,872.76
26 COPS - 0.000% - -
1,801,208.23 100.000% 1,486.85 1,802,605.07

Transaction activity: April 2021

Board Resolution 3-15 on 4/18/2015 for $500,000 owed from General Fund to Water Fund for Clinic
building, transfer was made in LAIF for payment of $11,000 which includes interest posted quarterly.
April 2021 payment posted on 4/15/2021. Amounts and ending balance shown below:

Beginning  Interfund LAIF

Balance transfer posted

41112021 4/15/2021 4/30/2021 % of total
10 General 95,494.87 (11,000.00) 84,494.87 4.691%
15 Sewer 483,241.74 483,241.74 26.829%
20 Water 586,400.84 11,000.00 597,400.84 33.167%
25 Police 354,554.22 354,554.22 19.684%
30 Fire 281,516.55 281,516.55 15.629%
26 COPS - - 0.000%

1,801,208.23 - - 1,801,208.23 100.000%

Transaction activity: May 2021

NO ACTIVITY

Transaction activity: June 2021

6/18 $150,000 from LSCSD Mechanics Bank checking account for the Fire Dept. 6/30 $450,000 from
LAIF into LSCSD Mechanics bank part of the Sewer Loan payoff. Amounts and ending balance shown

helow
Transfer to Transfer to
LAIF posted on LAIF posted on
6/1/2021 6/18/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 % of total
10 General 84,494.87 84,494 .87 4.691%
15 Sewer 483,241.74 {150,000.00) 333,241.74 18.501%
20 Water 597,400.84 597,400.84 33.167%
25 Police 354,554.22 354,5654.22 19.684%
30 Fire 281,516,855 150,000.00 431,516.55 23.957%
26 COPS - - 0.000%
1,801,208.23 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 1,801,208.23 100.000%

LAG § DACSD BANKINGY AIFZ020-2021\LAIF Quarterly Reporl 2018-2020.:ds

{tem 1C



Item 1 DI

NO REPORT
FOR
FIRE DEPARTMENT



ltem1D2 ¢~

LAKE SHASTINA POLICE DEPARTMENT

William N. Bullington
Chief of Police
16309 Everhart Dr., Weed, CA 96094
(530) 938-2226
TO: LSCSD Board of Directors

FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: July 2021 Police Monthly Board Report

POLICE ACTIVITY: LSPD had 50 calls for service in July.

SUMMARY:

Misdemeanor Arrests: |

Felony Arrests: 1

Traffic Warnings: 8

Traffic Citations: 3

Animal Control Cites: 0

Animal Related Calls: 7

Parking Cites: 0

House Watch: 420+-

Misc. Police Calls (Non-Criminal): 30

NOTABLE ACTIVITY: ,

7-1-21: A routine traffic stop led to the investigation of marijuana for sale. A 26-year-old Sacramento, CA
resident was turned over to the county narcotic investigation team. $55,295.00 in cash was seized for possible
forfeiture.

7-8-21: A 28-year-old L.S. resident was arrested for false display of registration, possession of marijuana for
sales, and transportation of same.

7-29-21: A 41-year-old Yreka, CA resident was arrested for five outstanding warrants, possession of a meth
pipe, and driving on a suspended DL.



item 1 D3

Lake Shastina Sewer Department

To; Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: Rodney Villa, Maintenance Leadman
Meeting Date: August 18, 2021

Subject: Board Report = July 2021

Notable Activity:

e | collected semi-annual WWTP samples.

e We sorted and placed 50 more feet of riprap on the edge of pond #2 to
mitigate erosion.

e |ordered the liner for the temporary drying bed.

e We did a USA on Rossberg Dr. and unplugged the check valves in B-115.

e Hector Ramirez has started his WWTP certification.



{tem1D4

Lake Shastina Water Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board

From: Rodney Villa, Maintenance Leadman
Meeting Date: August 18, 2021

Subiject: Board Report — July 2021

Notable Activity:

e We responded to the extra water demand during the Lava fire.

e We collected monthly water samples.

e We replaced a few water meters and their boxes.

s We made a repair to a lateral on Stag Mountain Rd which involved cutting
out a section of the road. We also replaced a curb stop on Antler Rd.

¢ Tim Barnett has signed up for his water distribution certification.



ltem 2

FLAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SER VICES IDISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING DATE:  Aug. 18,2021

FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: Authorization to sell PD vehicle #8.
BACKGROUND:

The past police chief purchased unit #8, 2004 Ford Expedition from Marysville PD for
$2,500.00 in 2014. We have invested $3,078.53 in maintenance and tires in the last 7 years,
and it has mainly been used by our volunteer for house watch,

FINDINGS:

Unit 8 went to Yreka Motors to diagnose a front wheel noise. The cost of repair for this
problem and others far exceeds the value of the vehicle. The mechanic suggested “putting it
out to pasture,” Ben mentioned this issue to his mechanic in Mt. Shasta and the mechanic has
offered to buy the vehicle for $500.00 and take care of any mechanical work, removing decals
and light bar and any smog certificate.

RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, authorize the Police Chief to sell PD unit #8 to a private party for $500.00.

16320 Everhart Dr.» Weed, Ca 96064 » 530.938.3281 * Fax 530.938,4739



€ way

(&0 yazoos oo M pag oS  [ueol RS et el 000 {ozi'szl) 550/ Hpoid
aa0ap ocuihe3 dia) [N JORR 91 {oroon'er 5'0ga'o; 00°000'01) sBuiseg A1) Wy uReS NGBy
YOLEEL 51598 EIE'G0L PR SeImipadad e |
a5t o0e's 0's §0L'ST S osep U £7 3490 IO INS
05 [ 05} il duin)Swiiop) 100'BLGL]
05 [ 008 [S¥3die0) uosued 002 915!

[Ty 057 = ]

i) oL 041 |

00 o5y i S19€

o5 005 oo 69 [end Q00 £90.]
008 a8 839 €81 SAUARS PRINGD 0000204
[paeag puR v aod pappe sl N 25 DT UonsD) £ d0g
POT ¥az'es FrA 0 sesuodi 3 [ENpa 7T 230G oL aﬁ
PILLL rZL FLTL L6 Sendsey SjUgc) RO
5 008 [ | d0 SN 86T L5
151 038 058 {Su3dIRD) uoisuad 0029164
s [ 0oF I save fosied 100ELSL
00g'L 000 [ ] asuec s 100105
005'8¢ s 005'9E Zorse eeuadaq Ao, 2oy 000 YE0!
st [ o00's [ {8pig oy ssusdxy jsarsiy) Sc.wmﬂ
] g Q5 Ll B4 000 €90
o 00’} a0 166 ‘DoUsUSIUlEY ple AEdSH 000°Z90.]
[ [ 08 8it 3|3 pap-AEIge] Aedoud} SRS 000 T70L
0004 000} 100'L 00r SeanBE PEyUn) 000'9z0!)
S [eafpoly 22 Jdog)
[ O guo'ey s8I oI pURE APy EI0U9D Je30y ans|
[ [ 109 76 Steapl 000'H55L
09’ am'y a00's 9L Sujujesy gL 000" 0SS
S "aachdv "W VY "y 05 Qi S (ZrL'58) [ (z50'sgt [ JUBIISSINGUIRY Wid 10} 0ESE)
ostan w00 Fow GO Fpep 0002 ¥iriz oo'oe 56152 o) SEOM HI0°BLSE
Ipearoszoy so ] G517 SV GORES ok 4295y org'eE Loy 858'st 1N seidd) wepsied 0059851
a 0v oor VSE So04 SHRAIED BOF 815/
[swseos 100 puR das eopnpul 008'52 SEETE £0B'T 08E0T {Sy3deD) uojsued 002935/
00005 (BT 12658 13645 Syelsg- jad AOF VLSS
oL 0 PR s SopEal 000’ 5535 'S 8289 s3I0tz 0ODELSE
S350 100 P date copnpa 8i0zsz [ 101°ee2 096952 euoda joseg 0OTLOSE
[wods T pzLs oz o'} 055l [ Jousjal - SBBE 005'50L4
nen an WadST P S [ 0S¢ [ 3 Suedui - el 007 5054
L4 Lziaz WS UM PRl ogo'y [ [ e /49963 - SRRIIRN 025054
'y 02 VS 4 PRAS 00T 051 007 £ir'L auoydepe. - SRIAT 0045054}
L 5181 AN o RUEISSY VOIS VA POIRS DOSE W5 [00'2 898l (s SAMAN 00"SOL}
<alolejal ] 29108 5zt 9zt a2l EY o) ALAG0I 005 10L]
o005 05L 000t ZHE 51001 eWg/SRIInS/ARIReH 000 +90
[ [ ) 0% e QODEg0S
¥ H 5eddd) I NN PUEBESD TORTOY  [VOJSTIM PTG [ a0 009 i3 £aUeUSURI 7 AR O00'ZR0L
S T T 005 00g'd 905L WL FUSOIUIRY - T BIG 1080504
sesr S “eBaTg ] o U0 10N 009y 00g's 0056 198 aBzsa, - 9 B340 207 050
‘pajopies fpenn pendey YOS T pHIDNS Q05'E 005E [ e s#|deng - b3 S0 90K 0504
S350 $ 50Nt it 5% 10y o} 0OUBRS 1RA] Q0007 06005 00054 8T 57 GO0 3¥0L)
ez ol 16000 RIS Yk SDIR) DL 23y 200'} [ 00074 [ {lger 1 od0)d) saueinsul 00040
W 3 ek 905 [ [ % BuispiApy 06I5804]
[EZ02a wobanu Spunse 7z 008 ooge ooi's 815t SUBIASGNS 9 SOng Q0T HEQS
(SO ot 0'eos 45 00s 1057 o5z 'L $¥93‘Riliad 'S80 00U E20/]
Dt SinKiS) 25 IGHRINIS BANSQ P03 "Ly “eRIUEr iy RIIosseD [ekE] 000'5H 00002 Bag'S S3MIE BRAUCS 000°8Z0¢
e ] u3s'e [ 0008 opE'E PAIDEASATARG IIRGUOD || 0000204
o' oumwyes oy [omgos N 00'Fr 0001 000’6} wawsneiduh |siide) 00U 0L04]
:oBUMTS ] WOl SN PUod [m00) TROINZOE] | G ik KOEM U2ES pasudan kB ULy {oeg'zan) [ {87107 (or0'662) S0l PeBliond ULPY 100°Z004|
T paIBiio CUOEISAIBD 1010 10 K340 201 HO MEPAT. saijpuodag
¥OL'GE 51586 £0E'S6 L SONUSADH fEjo )
Toocplsl Usmary Y Jod SEDR8 ¥I0H0 T 000 000's 0005 5589 ‘Buozu; [Buaneledq syt 0005500}
Ry g 4ed SpA 110 o PaRDGHD 200uSh ol 1Y OREIDCKD DU+ oG BT woeig o2 Jdeg]
O B B VY NS0 OBaInguin, ke %SZ YOS T+ TS0z ol e ook A ko 1od 77065 ¥eZ08 voZ'na $OT08 $1'5r enlendt 31D 1821934 000 E50¢]
Rl SO UG GRLZ WO 44 POCEAIUI BIC RE3D SURINTY| FRR + S{up7 eafpay 7T 3dadg]
afilalg o PO 10U VWSS KM | 202 X0 TO10) GO Shuag SA0ap) « 000’k Dog'E 000} 66 ASHPeLRZ SR 00 105
coctaul g 000 Duges wons pRediey - [ ol 5oL 5] SdO-PRILRIISAIRIL Q0 GG
SHPRPU ZEOTAZL 0 [ufad U3 Ly 000'% oz S92 fajsleel] 940" (0S:
oficincoprog 0 copaou Qo) SN |1k G 0d PG S G R IR0 SN 2R S D 1) [ SEY'bE (R P STUBAEY 66297 BULBILY 000'0<07

S1/GH1 PIEDR AQ PIRISdy - %81 02 "% | @Ijng ' KOT JNEH ‘2L RS
2207/ 1202 J6) LORODIC] USIE0Y PEOYRmg izt
i o

S gEsTee——"

S0j0K

SUICOLY JeLOesC0 TSI 000’5507

Wi g ponody

T PoRoNdY

pUN3 [E10UaE - RIYSUCM OFRNE TT0Z-120T AJ
510 SRS AYUNWWOT BURSTYS 0



REPRE YR IOMOS ZZOZ-EZ0BNE ATHN O ymegdd W0

SUTEEE TEVEL VTG T3 13N

2E¥E2 g LT LT o)} 0} pa)dde adoud pund owes
1565k SECLE 15595 [T 58071/ 1ald

000'452 000'0F) 00004 56109 sBujaag 3y Lol WELeSMGLRY

189663 539342 Frot 185228 sanppuadig |0,

G PEIDS - 1D RRICNbD GOjES ¥ pEY 0087 02 002} E SULCHH 0003554}

howon 00 (D 400°t 145 (3dd) b3 eAgoslDIg [ISSIRG (00556

[ it 004 98 sieyg-stae eishyd soAoiduz HD0ZSE

607 005 005 kS sfEely DOUiSsY)

005 008 s A0 Bugije: 1 7 teAelL, 00G'0ES.

o1t 0 6TIA LSS i BOIC A 10 005'43 0 EIEYL gyl dung SIBYIO 000815/

- 0e [ 44 {dddiN $90.4 Leid LOIUES 009152

B2r1 1990 G00FE3 PUR Rided GOE1S 1010 % 0 PUE Md %o (XA LINFS 5618} T asUeda YN SHIRY 0059154

002 00F 00¢ 98l $994 SH3PD (0P 9ISL

00824 000Gl 15t 6B (SuHded) Luistod 002815/

00055 (0008 We'se 1Z6'6E SHOUBE-I0IA GO0YEEL

[y o00'Ek 088 1642 SIVLARd §00°E5.)

soiojduo B 51y § EopRR 008’502 o00'syL e Lil £02'02} asuReNg 0B 500405

w8 004 8L =] JBLUSUI-SANN 004'50L.4)

pamp, 3 0 poITig 4§48 0k 5] 14 FASTAAN 00E'GORL

G0 T YO FOIOUS PIEA fAd 000y 00005 00635 005'€E 2R3N 00T 5ILL

Igeee & ssBunes J)yy W aUNRE 8K e[ FOTRS 004 005 ogy ki Buoydals-ar gL 50k
- PeRIWCS PEBIE SAIMPUAtXg FoNAN OIS - GEOTET $0Udeh 07C0] wRUIEN0IS BB 000°E sl BT 27k aetindes jUSyRsesT 000001
e} [ Woy sejsues of Junouy 522 joked uem g4 WEtY weT 0% {Bidiouud} BoUBUL |RAOTLNY 000'580¢4]

LIGEEE § “4Z0Z GUNF JO S8 YT 1| SOLIB[E WALNG SV ep inkod ues [ TR [ §LLBL {una piio Jokes) esuedis jseimul 000 0802}
0005 000 ge £S5 couBuRIuRPLUIedeY BRIUBA OOOSS0.|

sz 8 ooy E] [T [ GBEL 100}, {Eugeeddngysietsiey 000 Po0!]
. W0s [ Bi6L £189 N3 050 £60)]
000'0Z 000’62 DOD'EE eriE eouaueuew § 4800y 000290/

000°h 00¢ oo - jupLdinb3 [MUB 00190/

[IFA 000’ 000'E - TOSUIdDE AeieS 000 650Z

05 [ oot g abEyso-4aa 4O 002 050

POl PSS 04z [ 00k ¥ SIS O 001 0504

00002 3 BOpizEY 005 800k 'L 8EC ) 1B6a7 090'190Z
wo'sk & 00187 G018 A SUPAOH by o) ccmomu on ks wKSD Y e Ak 1o QOB L 000°F} 000°F1 08F'EL {Ruqery) eoueInsil 400004
0097 $ “Jdop JSIop, i | dS-Hon | meh 002 ook [3 - SuispiaApy 000680/
0002 $ Spuag Jemag §a duing yserL may FOTCY J0EM TRy Y1) WSE) oy 008 i F1 suogdiosqng g sangd COD'PEQ|
ood'se % GuRuad puod sames|  ieeod GOUMS 002k 0029 S0L8 9508 See: ‘Ll ‘SIEUBDIT DDUESN|
145013 3] Wy sounypuadig Eyded ZZ0zIZ0T| (LI CEPOU - YELS PR S £ Aloag) qusteinbay Bugzo) oig w0 qu 2o a00% 000°SH I VOB SHINGS RAUCY 0089204

LI mEmE Y 194N U96¢ 0965 00ty (13 JBAIS/ER0|NES [9RRU0D & 0000204

000°282 000°0rL 00004 6169 83 B3 i saisAodls; [€nde) GoNBLD.

PR 4 FIBUAT) 1I0Y PRI - 475 pricdy oLY'gbL Ar'ezk ¥05'E8h 56956 20y PESLISAG UMDY 0007004

1202 30] u0u08:B0 409 JIwOS HGT 3453 0087 00g'e [[T¥4 melAeHpTY Sunimesoy 000002

samypuadcy]

#9718 S00'ca8 $60'399 0419 SORLAARY JEJOY]

O 20d 0800I5U Y100 %z MG BTER o AT 1YY 1697 I X Bl [GBUPES) ASH-ROUIGS FeIn] 000 FB0S

SIOHOHA SIURUBILIRY BUIL [NJ § PUB JGIDBIC] M SAPHOY) A1 UOLNT « £ 0L 052 4 LDIANY 0052 - 005 - JuBlind jo BEg U UfED) HD0'ah05)

acpou ded Bl Ss[sWEa | 10} 720 WOl 57 PSEBIO GIS SS00 GIURINSU] [BUDBI »  [Fdn ooy omes g 900y 80002 0005 L6Y'Y) Be 1) HOOH JeMes 000 p005]
4BUBYS o] peicacie 10U YIAMSS WiIM ZZ0Z/5Z0Z 40) 5218 QOWT oy S 540N - 000'3 ouo's [ 58l aNUGAGY JUSWABY @127 DDO'EGOY
SOPTNOUL Z20EA 20T Jay oudag ooy jo o) g abaan 1o poceg 920'6 0004 D00¥L 6821 JRIGILIGD-BRUBAELASSY 00 100Y|

DOLYLS WD UG - HPIY ZZOEZ0T #80'sE wTe vRK'SY (EE) RIS -2 RUGARHAWSSY 00T 100%;

9426 10 LOREN21ED U0 PRSEq 5 LORBIAIY PRALBAD Ulupy £E0'989 1955 [ PEESES JEQUSE|SSE-BNUBASHASSY 00} 100¥

FTTHWnssy SajoN SONUAIY

/L 143 PoroKidy 0TS perciddy

Jabpng pasodold

puny James - Javsusom 186png ZTOZAZOZ A
I0IGS51I0 SBNAIRS AUNUWIODN BUNSBYS AT



BT B Toer' 123 SRCT piEn)
TR TEH X T &
[ THGY T DERLL T
i e ot [z DS 1y 0] LAY
SEi r FO0LEL e
rammt "
e 00
e L L )
ry—_ ~wme T ()
b, pumig, Wk £l ol
e o b o oH E]
praag.mprmcs: o8z o5 £
Ee— W £ 13
homm - 73 53
[T e SgrOs pum wad (U015 iem RET PUB M 43K FeFs1 L L2k
e tea: o srgmpmot iy 3 3 3
|esanst mes pue dum mmpsy w1l [ (3]
T—— I Ea] 1]
il t ARSIV e W Wi [
rvnczs g e ot sl ez WR SFT m%
P — S GE0EE Faron T
o Pt 3 ol [ &5
s U (3 a5 E3
LS 5 125G D 0 5 A RO o 00z WG
et pr WL (i W1 Hr
[oaissE B En SO A — = T BT £
oS THE W £
Cotl W 6 (=3
&S GNL =1 3
reg ot i wayy 0 W o Eo
o BT E3
i EsUED amueD Qe @ 63 ] T
3 W W (3
(2] £ e "we
————————y 3 L 3 0
o00n + ouipgng) 3 3 3 g
W 3 s N U 243 DL WO 2 &l =l BT
a0 T BRI P AL ey g BT ot B E T
SBARS 41 iidug g g A
W% R [ (4]
wam T W 4 THRE
Fbases vt bea et T = e i
iy ILRQ R84 PR Ho¢ Py TIEO8 P FET H IO
LAl 06 TN 5T T T T
T 71 i 3 LT
E——— £ GO H 5] AT e Lo TR B0 T
A——— W T 3 T T 000 V|
%_Enﬁ:nrmﬁ
Reruadeymnennty i g ey, o i s ey W SR 53 S
w DUy gt 3deg)
AT Wt 00
LET o T L2 S Nep— 3 g
ey 0T friazony macz s T a0t
S0 DT SUT: Py § D9 AN g PN O UOLAT e G T
ofmgs o Ao 00 S imh Z20EIZLE 44 5000 GOHT A0 SO+
]
ORLLIS e VIO - PRy TR
0 9 USATAI U PSS 4 ORI PO S
EEIRY e

0Bpng paredoid

Pun} 3810M, ~ 10U THIOAN 10DPNE TZ0T-VE0T Ad
JOLATI BSOS AIUMILISS SURARYS BT



BEPNA YR B TTOTHTOTILLIE W DL STHOUTE o
S8C'0E 90'62 168 EZVIS) 8507 [30)d
000Ze SBueg {1y} Woy UBLSINGLIRY
5286eY 889'GEY BES/E6 519'582 soimyipuaday o)
0 0252y 26 $6LSL 1Bl woyg sdo0)
0008 0 o 0 SUHOHUN Q009654
e ono'e 0 ] 0 (3dd} uswidinb3 eagoqjaly [uosied J0O'GEG.
0 ooy [ v Sicyg-swiexd [BoRAU saRoldus 100756/
a0gL 0 0 ) SPAp 100146/
0002 0 ) 0 Duiueis ' [ne1L 00D'05SY)
e Pl 8 0 U s B 0024 ree's 569'GE SOR'SE digen SIsjioM 100'g18s)
008 [iv4 607"} 80b'L {dcldli} 99 UB|4 LU (0S'G1SL)
T %009} SZZ'L) BaYs USE'S (SuadIeg) vosued (079144
P i ‘abaseainataus o R otprTRL| i} 95 iy {dddW) uossuiad 00191
13 DU 6015 “2EGH UMkl 0 COCIBLU 00PEPLY 000'%E S6G'LS [ 1071 SHaUeEoAed 000'Y LS
T —_—, 0062 028 [ 0797 Saxvifoved 00'ELSY
o um i o s e e sopne 000981 RYEL 265501 98 osliate Iavied 000 oS
{eawors i o5z ] o SiUeA3 000"POZY
S20') 520') 0L [ oWyl - SORAN 00G'GOL/
o e 5 557 000} 008'Z 0008 [ suedolg - S90M9R (07004
a3 s w5z oce o8y o8 0% 9157 - SBRINN 00E'50LS
s ks vz GeL'L A 000'E 588’} QUi0e(3 - SSMBN GOZTEEL
vavse E BTG ] UOUIEE IO fang dipe DS AT, 0eo'L ] 0L 743 auoydsa] - SALHIN (0L'SHEL
s s sz 0cs 006 [ [ (S0l Segsn_0O0'E0L,
3 104 i Y IEURn O WROWY  ingag coryun Apmomang oo’ [} [} 0 BOURUBIE Ny Tedey BlaIeA (00'G802
WEYSE § founy ] opesaya) 31y ] GOUMRA LD Hndona 5400 vo Anoiead 0058 2 q 0 5j00] [Ruigse|ddngspusien oy ¥0.,
Y o' o q 0 en4 ODG'E90/|
0050 s mea]  abone 8o 1% Arntisbsy 00§ o [ i tRUBIUR)Y B ledey 000700/
0 o 9 0 wewdinb3, Asjes Aolepue 0011507
0 o [ 0 selpdng Ssleg suang QUo°1504
a0 uo heroiosg 000' 9 ) 0 sudelspg ~ssuada) eolla Q0Y 0504
0'iy H PIBAMIN] | ifippq G Un Amptiaoly o5} 0 0 ] aBejse -esundxd SO0 00Z 0G0/
o000l B L 008’} 0 o 0 seyddng-astiodes 20O (01080,
ool $ Euieal 000 008’ 00z} 80’0 12597 000" Lo,
0T H S0 RIS POINBOE  Frevon o e vrzSE m comewan gy [ 0084 one's 98e's ey sowsinsul 000°0pC2]
20910 s WaEAS WL ] EHRJT) fale:] acs 08 QE8 Busstuoapy 000°SE0/]
SRS ] wlay semppiad 1Nda0 TZOE120T]  Foaasy e morou v eper pog o aeos ity ooy q00r aeg'y UEE SUOREUOSANS § S8R0 00 YEQL|
om, g9 00Q ‘oo winbarg ooy ly 0051 008’} [ 0 o84 'Sl ‘Sesusar] H00"EE0L|
scaiuos Busicoln 4y 1N AN 3 500’y oo’y 0006 518 So01M0G J0R4N0D 00'970]
Jso0m05 11 g o 082G osz's 000’9 005’ JeARS/SSONRS 10RIURD 11 0O0'0ZOL)
fronimertes s 1 [ [\ o 0 x5 'ARg Jiv|pleurssaiduy mdes 000010/
R pizos e e - ), PG GRg'BL 81788 68l BER'0S 0 PEBIBAD UIWPY OD0'Z00]
L B4 Ad ZWDE AdJ0) 10000 5 ('} 15 73 T 6T 008°Z qoge w0 Meirsy Ny Sununosoy 000"100.]
sampuadz]
0965y A SEr'ZSr LT sunusasy |go2|
wrow gz pun B 0501 "Unol oy BOWLING 4 * SOOI L |7 w0 som st oueig 000E 000’ 008 096't {sButeg} AGH-poWR j5o/eiY] 000’1305
OO IN gy i 0 ] Bwicau| JUBJD) 000605
d  [wmmog o0z 00l 0 Suoteuog (002805
N 0 segoi o 52 000} 005} 207 JUBM 0009505
{1ty |S) Z2OZIT) 9IRS RIAGY (18 UK 40 pakeuojche) so5eesou) ofays Wnwna w4« [ oy cupedn 005's e’y 0oLy 554 OSUSON UILY (00'6505]
Uil S85124 1 10] 1207 LI %7 PASTRIU] 318 050D 3AURMGL] [P« | fopromy wros 500, s 7 punodsy e e i JBUIG - 824 (00D [RUAVY 000 7S05!
80250 01 PaIFd K0 YNHSS Yk ZZOZ/IZOR 0] SN0 QONT WS TI0HOM + {0 n ) 1og 00's JUewdinby lo spg uo LPD J00'0XOS
PR IS o0} g« oo =l ooup g OO0 TPUNS 0 ol 000'g woou) Gureledg UON-2SIIN 000'850
EPNIRE ZO2IL20Z 40} 0l fileag}} Snuaasy JusLiAEg ST (00 E00b]
PARIEA A4 g POl puaug s AU | bdgias xze alyr'e i I-SRUBASHALLSSY OGE" HOOW]
OOV 5 YD ST IR ZZOMIZR oz czosr [ AQpUEIg-onUeAsUAUISSY 002" LIOK
2| O USGUINOIE LS PAOT 21 LOYEMI| PEOLBAQURIPY gy 1o vy PUUGDISEH-ENUBABHALSSY (0} OO
senuaADy:

SN

021249 parasddy wnziG By asIsT- o7 N

1abpng pascdold

Q 99110d = 1eaUsyIoM 135png ZZOZ/ETOZT AS
5] SeRlaeg AIunliwes) eupseys ey



186pNE YRIT SO0 EZ0T-1ZOTLT

OISR IGUIEHIN Teeqddyijaset 1]

pamolje 52 185pNE S0 U Sjseo seddns pue justudinb3 «

(Ao siquist uotin} ZZ0g/1Z07 1049588100 YO0 %T UNM SRy »

{18} ZZ0Z/ 1L 2ARISYR Simoy (27 UO 10} pajuowsdis) seseeit aBeps Wit mep «
20ljou Bd Ueld S181SWeD | J0j 1707 WK %2 PASERLOU] SlE SIS00 SOURITISU| [2O[Pal -
ebuewyo o poiaaxs 10U VINNSSD UM ZZ0Z/Z0T 10} 861t QOIS oD s oo «
‘s8pIRU! Z20E/LZ07 20} iioifed

TSUORAWNSSY ZZGZ/LZ0E

- 0zs'Ly) Teszy) Teze or) 5507 ] 05 1o
000'074 025°184 [ $I8VCT seinypuad3 k1oL
00’k 000y [ 008 SRURJUA 000'955,|
s putsesw 520 000°} os's 005’ [ (Fd) Wewdinbd sAI0a)0ld feuosiad 000'585,
[ 00g [ 06E 5120/5AUd PBAOIdWY DO0'ZES.
005 005 000"} 000'y sizan 000156
0007 05t 000'E 00's Suluel]  [aAeaL 00OOSSL
b _— 000's 885'0 2859 £ dwog sienop 000'618Z)
ot 909 008 0% {dddiaf) $89d Ueld Woisusy 0099157
1 it i B WA UG COGEOEN) SR 000’2 2£6'9 ZE6'D osr'y {g0) uaisuad 00Z'9}57
o103 pue 203 ol L 26580 BTy 00042 £6L°1C £51'12 860 ssUsg-oed on0Y S|
- 004} 5591 585°) 1£6' SIHY Llosded 000'E 15|
e ——— 000°08 [0 [ 258'58 esuadxa Jouked 000"Hog!]
000k 000's 000’ 05HS Buoydale - SBRIRN 001 50LL
000k 000°C1 ooo'el 0600} oueuslepMRdEY 0N 000'SG0.
008 000'8 000's o't siac, feltigrseddng/sielsien 000bS0.
oLl o000l 000'04 00501 18n4 000E0Z)
008 [ 0081 o0’k BoUBUBJIB 3 DSy 00ZB0L
00§ 0005 o00's or'l Justcinki dsjeg AjEpUBY 00} 150/
008 009’ 000 00’8 sogddng fisjes dand (00'1504)
008 0007 00’z 0002 eouBUBluEi-SsUSHa BOO O0F0S0L
[ [ oo% aoF afejsod-asuadig 8OO DOZOS0L
o0g qoe'z 005° 0E') sayddng-asuetha BOWO 0L U504
000'} 000'¥ 008 000'8 903 'SYWR 'sesUSON QNOEED.)
97 0592 ez 9T 1aAlag/seayMeS 9RAN0Z) 1| 000020
[ ] 0 ] WawsAaoidl [ides) 0000404
Tz 454 0014 - eBaa w19 Bl 1@ 1) sanpuadxg
000'0F L 000'0%E o00'0YL SanU3ARY |0 §
{jsomo] GusSn) UORRIO)Y IBAIS PofRAIRSS SapNl 000'0bE 000'08L 00004 sllicol) WD 000’6205
1aBpng pepl i jaBang paaquddy’ S3NUAATY
sajon \20z:0202 izoz-ozoz | DeneBkOE.
AZLLE Py 07 iy panaxddy OZI07S peAS.ddy 'S0 08951+ 92 ipund}

JaSpng pasodosd

$d0D - JovusHIOM 196pNa TZZAZ0Z Ad
TSI $9OIUIIS AHUNKLWOY BUBSBYS 34e



198pE PRI ol ZZOT+1ZAT LN OO SIS

s {o£5'612) | 507718024
G00'00F SEr'LL SHUINES 4] LOJ JUBLLBSINGLISY
0002 060y 008'T GGT JIBHIOM D00BLGL
005 | 0008 95 SEXYL0ARY 0G0EISY
00022 000"y O5E'EY asusdda foiked 000°105L
000°t ooo's 000' 5100 jeuis/soyddngys BB 000r80L
£ _Sa.m [ oouRURiLE 2 Jledey G00ES0:
0 oot 02 abi)s0,j-esuadid B0 70504
05 004 002 stapduesang 3 9800 O00FENS|
1064 gL 002 S3I|AIeg JWRAUOD 000'520.
aonaeLrpicy a3 Jop G0 MON feAGWIBY S1aN4 3114 « pE JE0q
o't 000z 080t SUOHUN 000" 88
OGS pOW 1A B 009 009 age Soug/swna [@sid 0007554
005 005 QL Sleal 00071554
000'Z 008 00z SujuelL B [BARLL Q00"0562)
000'F o00'E 0052 268 | 4| 0B A 00LBFGL
1107 Buuudeq pesked ylinay oy 0002} 000t 20024 2suedy3 Yd PUSERS 34 JBGiUNIGA DOTEYSL
(514 JOJUIYOA, SERNIEUH [SR0 O pRID JE0K 1E 1SHEIE K YINNISE) LI BN 000's BT ZL 086 duiog SO 000'8ESS
008 00g gZe {cleldiit] 994 UBld Losuad D09 0I5,
0 0 4 (TvNn SH3dED) UorsuRd 006'9LS.
L2/ POATES O 14 Sl o002 055 0 (Su3die)) uosuad D0Z'QISL
12025123 Pepue 4eK doldi 0 0028 IS6'T (dddi) uojsusd 0019152
[zznens s osamne| 000'L2 E6H'1T 28002 SjeUSE-oiAed 000 LG
00e’s £65'S ST save)-foted (O0ELGL
00076 622'39 000'09 esuadxd |lasked 0D0'L0SL
0 002 Q Uopoei3 COO'SKEL
14 0 0 SusA3 QU0P0TL
052 8% 092 jeluai-sagiin 0090
o2H0g Y R YIdS 600 0oz'L GET'L sUedDg SARHAN 0F'50L]
30 11 057 ids: 008 i 0y
it pe s g S/EE 0os'T 00EE JUjoRE-SEIBN 00T S04
2002 @ wr wds: 525 0002 0007 suntjdeie] -selinn 00}k
. Joos'h g’y el (050) SeRIIN 000'G0LL
W3t ~ SONBESE PALBSSY [y o) oo e AR, i0L2'8 0E9'6- S Juedint3 wess v 0005204
BioN 0000k 600G ) 00k woueuEUiENAIRdeY BIOMSA 0D0'SO04
ey $ sfiuines Jh Ui oeieg BN 000's o00'e 000'E $/003 ||eLg/sa|iddng/SEUBIEN D00FI0,
i 4 008ZL 0002 D00'EY iond 000 E90.
- 0} 1 ] 0GR O oy 900"t 000't 000°Z soleLag @ 1eday 000°780/]
wiger H ‘8Ung J0 7 4y UrEcuTies) Waung o00'S 000'04 0 Jusludiba Asjes ACReUEN 0150/
1005} 33 00 seyddnis Ajsjeg aland 006'1502
e00't0p 5 el 00E ok 0ol obejsod-ssundes eaey 1020504
005} 000"t 900'1 sagiddng-ssusdey oty 1010504
000'} 000"} 20T BT 000°4r04)
1270 21 121DT WHRHSE Ui Bape mali ) 00004 080'0L IREDL {Aulgei} eeueansy] 000'0P0L
2081 LB 3 4 O] POACLIKSONEE LIFINIA 0 407 ShE'l Susieapy GOT'SED|
FLLTVE < g o wpnupLeg 07 sy POyl SpjEd D - 0GRS Ny D10 2 YI4T VASD 006'Z _SB.N 2451 SuopdUasqns % seng GON'PEOL
e s Sumng Aog non o0} e o0z $044 'SHULEC SESUBSLT (0'CE0L]
“sfies hy] Ul Swmeusdl B1ced Z20201202]  fuotitag oo pog vy 0002 605} £EL'T s93/nag 1IBHLOD G00'320)
- ora'e 0ve2 00 TBAIRSEEIAIES JorAinD 1] 000 0e0Z|
g 41y WL} ShIpUGeS mden oe'eoy 0 Ser'L 3 'ARg iy TURUBAOII SR 000'DLZ]
P leaogs e pan) - Yl 4| ponaddy 08c'es 26 [ 0] pRALIEAD UMDY DO0Z00|
GHL 3 LWB) ‘DI R} 1000050 1o 02 (s Shwn) 32 SZ6T o'y 0087 ARSI PY BupURGRSY 000'LO0Z
Saumipuadxg
Feo ot Tisvace Tizese TanoAsy fEe]]
001§ QIR |och DALTUIRD) B3 D) 1 MOt 000'08 A SUoREIISeUld 000"0ECE
ST a00'02 SiZ'e ouwool| Bupelsds SsiW G00'S50Y|
oD D o Wnalmela] miy |eAQusY S[ang 214 - #§ deg
sl B SONS OISV {3bulang) ASH-paLLes 1808 DOTLAOS
S0y 019 60003 Busn spuowdicze e, el o) sl ol ou ved O DAY §5085 D VAL - TR stloau e ON0'SL0S|
Bt 2 sl 02 440 v2d Suoeued 0002805
U0 L) DYIAS 5561 AB[ES [BIYD BT 5 [spuny 15513 0 bs|g) WRLBM 009505
TRREREHNELET I | yy1w ouaogos cng swdnbs J6 8ES Lo Ve 0000705
970 53§ - GaLLals 0 150 6 Lolstizdry LoSse.ddng &ild 000"9L0
B 6iooL; BUpesedD UON-UEY_000'SS0F
el SIONED | 103 ZEAZ WAL BT POSIRIIUE O SIE00 BRI (BOPBIN | suvumenauae fusnosos auodsony otisoat jeuonesadg oSy 000'G50%
abueys o) porods U oA 2202 L20% 203 SR QCHT SnUBAGY JUBWARS B1RT 000'S00P|
SRRNIRLL FZ0/202 10 S0KE | GZOTIRILE 9 0TS K G2 LT REX AL JRefuBILIO)-antBASYALESY C0E"LO0Y|
OW'LIS VdD WRE Y- IRV ZANZR | nane we0sZES M IrE AgpURiS-anusAsyALSSY 002 LODY
%Gt J UGBINAIED LB PBSEA S UBKES0|Y PEOIAY LY {BAUSP(SEL-SNUBABMAWSSY D0L°|ODY]
SloRalnesy sajoN

ing]
136png pasdoid

dag) 9114 - 193UsHIOM 196PDE TZOZ/L20Z Ad
1INSI0 PSS AUNLILIDT BURSEYS 3]



1oBpNg YRIC) WELD MIAYS ZZ00-1Z0Z LI XNEM00RNQ TaU0 SELIR IO NS MOPUNABOS L INTED0 e CkivUSS BUUPRSIaS 1.0

SUUOW Z| 154y J0) Dalnba/pamole S8 3a6png ¥AYS Ul siseo Buisiiaape pue B ‘uswdinbs -
39n0u Jad UB|d SIBI1SWES] 10} |Z07 WOY %2 [OSEaIIUl SIB S1S00 SDUBINSLY [P -

S3PNOU 220211202 40} forked

SUGHGUINSSY ZZ0Z/1E02

0 0 ¢ ¢ 0 SS0T7HOd
900°29 716'65 BOE' LY FES'0E 0 saimpuathg [e301
Seid PUBIDIM + 385 6 0L o0s'y 005y 0 0 (1) Wawdinb3 aajosj0.d euoslad 01955/
el [BIMINDS - 385 N4 0} 00641 0 0 (Sdd) wewdinb3 snjs|old BUGSIad (D0'S55.
Uz | 128 -BIE-UIB1 LICIINNSU; 000't 005’} 0 0 Jojorusu] - Suiutel 00Z'056.
BuiuelL 4 d1seg 000" 005y 62 762 BUJUIEI | ¥ [BABLL 00D'0SG.
CER'E £ER'E 85y £08'} dwo?) siajIop OC0'BLGL
G5%'S EOE'ZL 962'S 8eL'E spysusg-ioifed 000’7162
Ggs't 596'C 9/9'7 8807 SIXV1IAE] DRO'ELS.
¥3i'07 ¥51'9% 973'82 $61'42 asuadxd [joiAed 000°105L
EBugarei uud 000'1 00s' L 06 06 Buisieany 000'SEQL,
Bugaien eipap 0 0 068 068 SBUADS WENUOD (0G'9T0L
sanypuadg
200'/8 ¥16'56 B9E'LY PEBTE 0 SBNnUaAdy [ejoy
200°48 yLB'5E 89E' LY PE5°0E 0 sanuaaay sdg Ejol
§00°29 F16'GH 8981y $E6'08 Wed| JUBID 0006408
e SHNASY

53j0N E0T0Z0T

02/L1/9 paacidd

0Z0T ety Y,

65119 penciddy

jues Jejes aag

REIFHIIVS ASDST - 1S iPMNd

Bpng YeIg

JeoysyIOM 12Bpng 1Z02/020T Ad
3510 S99 AIUNWWos) eunseys exey




185png Wesid 2l Z20Z-LZ0ZN LArXNOR0oRN0 JUSUSVSUIB OIS NASMOPUMINOSOIDIN B00T\BIEQdd wySSRUWPESISS MO

000002 1£9'08¢ {09'v8e Goc'yee 8807 fjoid
_ _ sBuIABS 41y WY JUBLIRSINGUISY
000°c0¥ 020°Z8) 180'662 (a4 saun)ipusdx3 [e3o)
008'L 00G sieslN 000°1952
008} 005 Buiues | g [sreIL O0O'0GSL
lersoe & pua 2ok Je Jsalpe [ SiyL 0000 1986 009'L¢ 182, dwo) s133I0p 000°8162
000°02 976 290'cT yes ol SaAXYL-HokRd 000°CLG/
000'08¢ yr{iyn 0Z1'v5e GL2Z0l asuadx3 Jjoiked 000'10G/
0 00E 662 020°) ond 0002902
1500 WEA] S PIY (BN X081} 0} 1deG gng wea| aylIs piy [eniny - 6 dag
sainypuadxg
looo’gog |259°297 189°€89 108'9.Y SanuaAvy [BJ0]
000°¢ 000°L slesjy/erel] quiey dsad Blsw3 000'580%
000001 0007 #88'99 quIZY HO UIlpy snusaay wes] axiis (00'¢80y
aufus 530 9w pesn 000°001 000°G1 10099 quiisy sulbuz snuansy Wes) SIS 000 180V
SUBWSINGWIRY S PIY BAINKE 000°00F 000°661 8GE°/6E L/LeET quiay Jloifed senusaey WesL NS 000°080F
SanUens) Wea) SXAS [y FBAINY %080 O dag gng maN wea ] ayulS pry [emnpy - sy ydag
png ps I abong s [enloy [enay SanusASY
S8JON 6102-810¢ 8102-LL0Z
02/2119 panosddy $-0¢ :pund

%mmvs.m _umwono._..n_

daq ai1d - 199YysHIOM 1o6png ZZ0Z/L20T Ad
19UISIA SP2IAISS AHUNWLWGD) BUIISEYS aye



VERBAL ONLY

tem 4



ltem 5

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE STAFF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
LAKE SHASTINA PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION
AND
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

This Agreement is made at Lake Shastina, Siskiyou County, California, on the last date written below, by
and between LAKE SHASTINA PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION (“LSPOA”), a California nonprofit
corporation, and LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT {“DISTRICT"), a California Public

agency.

Recitals:

1. LSPOAis required, pursuant to its recorded CC&Rs, Bylaws, and Articles of Incorporation, to
provide to its members and does so provide: maintenance of its roads, open space, drainage,
green belts and community recreational facilities as a portion of the Lake Shastina common
interest development. DISTRICT is authorized by law to provide municipal services including,
water, sewer, Police and Fire to the properties within the DISTRICT, which includes the LSPOA.

2. The LSPOA and DISTRICT are separate and individual entities, who serve the same or similar
residents of Siskiyou County.

3, The LSPOA and DISTRICT desire to enter into this agreement to best utilize services and reduce
costs to the members of their respective entities.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. OFFICE AND STAFF:
A. The DISTRICT, as directed by the LSPOA and on a contracted hourly basis as detailed in Exhibit

A, shall provide administrative and bookkeeping services, including, but not limited to:

a.

b.
c.
d

LSPOA accounts receivable.

LSPOA accounts payable.

LSPCA payroll.

Preparation, using appropriate professionals, of periodic financial reports and reviews
for LSPOA.

Prepare publications, including financial and other corporate records and legally
required information,

LSPOA transfers of Membership.

Assistance to appropriate professionals in the preparation of LSPOA tax-returns and
related filings.

LSPOA filings and reports to government agencies insofar as related to the other
obligations covered by this agreement.

Provide bookkeeping and accounting services for LSPOA bank accounts.

Upon request of the LSPOA Board, provide such assistance as may be needed to conduct
and certify annual and special elections.

Draft - 7/28/2021

Page 10of 6



k. LSPOA agrees to Exhibit A for division of all expenses.

B. The DISTRICT shall not enjoy exclusive rights to perform this work. Further, this agreement

shall not prohibit the LSPOA from performing any or all described work with its own staff or from
contracting with other consultants and licensed professionals and contracts to perform the same. Any
work done under this agreement shall be at the direction and discretion of the LSPOA.

2.

PREVIOUS AGREEMENT SUPERSEDED
This agreement supersedes, cancels, and replaces all previous Agreements between the parties
on the same subject.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall commence on October 13, 2021, and shall terminate on June 30, 2031.
Either party hereto may terminate this agreement for any reason by giving one hundred eighty
(180) calendar days written notice to the other party. Notice of termination shall be sent by
registered mail.

FAILURE TO PERFORM

In the event the DISTRICT substantially fails to perform any of the obligations covered by this
AGREEMENT, which it is legally and financially capable of performing, LSPOA may, at its option,
undertake the obligation not being performed. The remedy for said failure will be that the
DISTRICT will be liable to LSPOA for the reasonable costs incurred by LSPOA to perform or
complete an obligation that is in excess of costs that LSPOA would otherwise be required to pay
for said services. No action will be taken by LSPOA, and no liability will arise, until LSPOA has
notified DISTRICT in writing and allowed at least 30 days for DISTRICT to make appropriate
corrections.

FACILITIES, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

The DISTRICT, in accordance with normal business practices, shall procure, provide and maintain
all facilities, equipment and supplies necessary to fulfill its obligation under this agreement for
the full enjoyment of both DISTRICT and LSPOA.

ASSUMPTION OF LIABILITY; INDEMNITY; INSURANCE.

a. DISTRICT shall indemnify, defend, and hold LSPOA and its employees, agents,
representatives, officers, directors harmless from and against any and all claims, demands,
actions, liabilities, losses, damages, injuries, costs and expenses {including and without
limitation, actual attorney's fees and defense costs) arising directly or indirectly out of, or in
connection with or related to, this Agreement or for any act or omission alleged to have
been committed by any officer, agent, or employee of DISTRICT during DISTRICT's
performance under this AGREEMENT, except to the extent any such liability is due to the
sole willful misconduct or gross negligence of LSPOA and/or its employees.

b. LSPOA shall indemnify, defend, and hold DISTRICT and its employees, agents,
representatives, officers, directors harmless from and against any and all claims, demands,
actions, liabilities, losses, damages, injuries, costs and expenses (including and without
limitation, actual attorney's fees and defense costs) arising directly or indirectly out of, or in

Draft —7/28/2021

Page 2 of 6



connection with or related to, this Agreement or for any act or omission alleged to have
been committed by any officer, agent, or employee of LSPOA in the course of LSPOA’s
performance under this AGREEMENT, except to the extent any such liability is due to the
sole willful misconduct or gross negligence of the DISTRICT and/or its employees.

¢. DISTRICT to procure and maintain insurance, including comprehensive liability insurance,
workers’ compensation insurance and errors and omissions coverage, with coverage of
not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, for any claims related to its activities, including
those required of it under this AGREEMENT, and shall name LSPOA as an additional
insured. The DISTRICT shall provide annually evidence of the above insurance, including
evidence of any and all exclusions, noting LSPOA as an additional insured.

d. LSPOA shall maintain liability insurance in accordance with the requirements of Civil Code
Sections 5800 and 5805. LSPOA to procure and maintain comprehensive public liability
insurance, with coverage of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, for any claims
related to its activities, including those required of It under this AGREEMENT, and shall
name DISTRICT as an additional insured. LSPOA shall provide annually evidence of the
above insurance, including evidence of any and all exclusions, noting the DISTRICT as an
additional insured.

7. AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENT
Mo amendments to this AGREEMENT shall be effective and enforceable unless the same is in
writing and approved by the respective governing Boards of both parties,

8. LEGAL COUNSEL
Each party to this AGREEMENT may retain their own legal counsel.

9. ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

a. Inthe event of any controversy, claim or dispute arising out of or relating to this
AGREEMENT, or the breach, termination, enforcement, interpretation or validity
thereof, including determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to
arbitrate, (“dispute”), the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to resolve their
differences. To this effect, they shall consult and negotiate with each other in good faith
and recognize their mutual interests, attempt to reach a just and equitable solution
satisfactory to both parties. In the event the dispute is not resolved by formal
negotiation within 30 days, {or any mutually agreed extension of time), of the first
meeting between the parties, the case shall be referred to mediation. The parties are
free to select any mutually acceptable mediator. If the parties cannot agree, or have no
particular choice of mediator, then a mediator will be chosen by the arbitration
administrator of the Siskiyou County Superior Court. The mediation process shall
continue until the dispute is resolved or until the mediator provides the participants
with a writing signed by the mediator stating that the mediation is terminated, or words
to that effect, or a party provides the mediator and the other parties with a similar
writing. In the event that the dispute is not resolved by mediation as set forth above,
then the parties will resort to arbitration before a sole arbitrator. If the parties cannot
agree, or have no particular choice of arbitrator, then an arbitrator will be chosen by the
arbitration administrator of the Siskiyou County Superior Court. The arbitrator’s award

Draft —7/28/2021

Page 3 of 6



shall be binding on the parties. Judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator may
be entered in any court jurisdiction thereof,

The provisions of subpart (a) shall not apply to any controversy which is filed in the
Small Claims Court, nor shall it prohibit any party from seeking temporary or permanent
injunctive relief in any court.

b. The fees and expenses of the mediator appointed, pursuant to this section, shall be
shared equally between the parties. The fees and expenses of the arbitrator shall
initially be paid by the parties in equal shares; provided, however, that the arbitrator
shall award the same as recoverable costs to any party which the arbitrator determines
to be the prevailing party.

c. Inany arbitration under this section, the parties shall be entitled to conduct discovery in
the manner provided under the California Discovery Act.

d. Any mediation and arbitration hearings, at which either of the parties is to make a
personal appearance, shall be conducted within 100 miles of Lake Shastina, unless
otherwise agreed to by both parties.

10. ATTORNEY’S FEES
The prevailing party in any action, including any arbitration, regarding or relating to this
AGREEMENT, its enforcement, its breach, or its interpretation, shall recover its reasonable
attorney’s fees, expenses and costs. Said expenses and costs shall include the reasonable
charges of any expert withesses,

11. RECORDS
All correspondenice, documents and other printed and electronic records of the LSPOA, or
relating to the business of the LSPOA, to DISTRICT’s services to LSPOA under this AGREEMENT,
or to any service or material for which LSPOA shall be required to pay or to reimburse DISTRICT
under this AGREEMENT, shall upon demand be made promptly available to inspection by any
officer or agent of LSPOA, and copies thereof shall, within reasonable time after request, be
provided without cost. Members of the LSPOA shall have access to its records in accordance
with the requirements of Civil Code Section 5200 et seq.

12, COMPLIANCE WITH LAW
Each party shall comply with the provisions of the “Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development
Act”, (Civil Code Section 4000, et seq.), and with other applicable laws, ordinances and
regulations, insofar as their obligations appear.

13. DISTRICT NOT A MANAGING AGENT
It has been agreed between the parties that the LSPOA will continue to exercise control over its
assets, including ali its financial accounts, and that the DISTRICT will not do so. The DISTRICT is
not deemed to be a “managing agent” as that term is defined in Civil Code Section 4158.

14, ACCESS TO LSPOA PROPERTIES

LSPOA shall, during the term of this AGREEMENT, continue to maintain ownership and ultimate
control aver all its real and personal property, but the DISTRICT shall have access to, and use of

Draft - 7/28/2021

Page 4 of 6



the same, insofar as reasonably necessary or appropriate to perform its obligations under this
AGREEMENT.

15. ACCOUNTS
The funds of the LSPOA shall be deposited and held in the following manner:
LSPOA and the DISTRICT shall have their own separate accounts for the purpose of day to day
business. Payments shall be disbursed from checking accounts held separately by the DISTRICT
and the LSPOA.

APPROVAL BY LAKE SHASTINA PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

The foregoing was approved by the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Property Owners Association
at a duly called meeting thereof held on October 13, 2021.

Dated:

Dwayne Chandler, LSPOA President

Dated:

Jon Uttech, LSPOA Secretary

APPROVAL BY LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

The foregoing was approved by the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Community Services District
at a duly called meeting therefore held on August 18, 2021

Dated:

Paula Mitchell, LSCSD President

Dated:

Robert Moser, LSCSD Secretary

Draft —7/28/2021

Page5of 6



_ EXHIBIT A
PART 1. Administration Office

Materials and supplies.
1. When used for the LSPOA, that entity shall pay 100% of the cost.
2. When used by LSCSD and LSPOA, each entity shall pay 50% of the cost.
Equipment and Services
1. When used by the LSPOA only, that entity shall pay 100% of the cost.
2. When used by the LSCSD and LSPOA, each entity shall pay 50% of the cost, including, Postage
Machine, Folding Machine, Telephaone, Garbage, Computers, etc.
PART 2. Staff Services
1.  When LSCSD Staff is utilized by the LSPOA, that entity shall pay 100% of the employee cost
calculated to include hourly pay rate, employer taxes and workers comp costs, employee
insurance and pension benefits and leave accruals. Employee benefits shall include CalPERS
pension, medical, dental, vision and life insurance as approved the LSCSD and Teamsters MOU.
The LSCSD will keep track of hours and will bill the LSPOA accordingly.

Draft — 7/28/2021

Page 6 of 6



Item 6

LAKE SHASTINA COMMURNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MEETING DATE: August 18,2021

FROM: Robert Moser, General Manager
SUBJECT: Water Planning Grant Update
BACKGROUND:

Rodney and | met with the engineering firm last week to discuss the Water
Planning Grant and get an update. They are working on different aspects and
proceeding forward with the projects. We were originally looking at drilling some test
wells towards the end of the month; however, upon hearing who they were
contracting with, | requested they find someone else who can get the job done that is
more reliable. They are working on finding a new drilling company to get the work
done.

We are really only in the preliminary stages of getting this grant off the ground
and moving forward with different aspects of it.

16320 Everhart Dr.¢ Weed, Ca 96094 ¢ 530.938.3281 ¢ Fax 530.938.4739



VERBAL ONLY

tem 7



